The Cheese Factory

Farmers in the Bruderheim area seeking markets for their farm produce investigated the possibility of creating a dairy produce plant. Farmers in support of a cheese factory petitioned others in the area to sign for the loan from the bank, and with sufficient signatory names, the capital venture was obtained. Erected in 1923, the cheese factory was the mainstay of the district farmers, and handled and processed fluid milk, cream, eggs and poultry. The cheese factory played an important role in the development of the community and was a vital asset to surrounding farmers.





Above Left: The Cheese Factory. Above Right: A variety of cheese from the Cheese Factory.

Credit: Excerpt by Erdman Rosnau in "From Bush to Bushels: A History of Bruderheim & District" (Bruderheim Historical Committee, 1983).